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PER CURIAM: 

  Efrain Lopez-Perez∗ appeals the thirty-seven-month 

sentence imposed by the district court.  Lopez-Perez pled guilty 

to illegal re-entry after removal as an aggravated felon, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1326(a), (b)(2) (2012).  On appeal, 

Lopez-Perez argues that his sentence is substantively 

unreasonable.  We affirm. 

  We review a sentence for reasonableness, applying an 

abuse of discretion standard.  Gall v. United States, 552 U.S. 

38, 51 (2007).  If there is no significant procedural error, we 

examine the substantive reasonableness of the sentence, 

“tak[ing] into account the totality of the circumstances.”  Id.  

If the sentence is within or below the Guidelines range, we 

presume on appeal that the sentence is reasonable.  United 

States v. Yooho Weon, 772 F.3d 583, 590 (4th Cir. 2013). 

  After a thorough review of the record, we conclude 

that the district court considered all of Lopez-Perez’s 

arguments and weighed them in light of the 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a) 

(2012) factors.  The district court concluded that Lopez-Perez’s 

long criminal history and repeated attempts to re-enter the 

United States showed a lack of respect for the law and a 

                     
∗ The parties recognize that Lopez-Perez’s true name is 

Hector Terronez-Gomez. 
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likelihood that Lopez-Perez would seek to enter the United 

States again, warranting a sentence at the high-end of the 

advisory Guidelines range.  We conclude that Lopez-Perez has not 

presented sufficient grounds to disregard the presumption of 

reasonableness that attaches to the district court’s within-

Guidelines sentence. 

  Accordingly, we affirm the district court’s judgment.  

We dispense with oral argument because the facts and legal 

contentions are adequately presented in the materials before 

this Court and argument would not aid the decisional process.  

 

AFFIRMED 

 


